Jeff Watson

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 4:02 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-12-00036 Bull

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Now that the well and OSS have been sited, could you do one of the radius drawings to show the distance the well is
from the proposed property line? | hope this isn’t asking too much.

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 12:03 PM
To: Holly Duncan

Cc: raging@elltel.net

Subject: BL-12-00036 Bull

BL-12-00036 Bull

Holly,

Please use the link above (or the attachment) to access the updated information as requested for the above application.
The documentation provided by the applicant is included but did not scan or copy well so | generated an image based on
the information provided.

Thanks,

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lensl)urg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



